

Tracy Vavrosky

Yuma, AZ 85365
vavroskyt@gmail.com
+1 309 781 9292

Efficient professional with 12+ years of experience and a proven knowledge of a acute care facility.
Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Registered Nurse role at your company.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Yuma Regional Medical Center - Yuma, AZ
November 2020 to April 2021

- 2-west Cardiac stepdown unit
- Dealt with post open heart surgeries, TAVR, stents and pacemaker placements

Registered Nurse

Yuma Regional Medical Center - Yuma, AZ
October 2020 to February 2021

- Worked strictly covid unit, with over 125 patients.
- Assignment also included floating to: ED, ICU, MICU, Surgical, and Medical.
- Winter and Spring contract

Registered Nurse

Genesis Medical Center - Silvis, IL
April 2016 to May 2019

- Charge Nurse
- Order, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient's condition.
- Directed or mentored less-skilled nurses by teaching new skill so they can become more comfortable in their new work environment.
- Observe nurses and visit patients to ensure proper nursing care is being delivered.
- Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.

RN

Yuma Regional Medical Center - Yuma, AZ
October 2018 to 2019

- neurology unit
- Also floated to ICU, ED and Surgical float

Registered Nurse

Unity Point - Moline, IL
July 2015 to April 2016

- Triage patients prior to being seen to determine medical necessity.
- Worked in Fast-Track area to allow patients a quicker visit.

- Participated in all codes and traumas that arrived to our dept.

Registered Nurse

Genesis Medical Center - Silvis, IL

July 2010 to July 2015

- Took care of medical patients with a variety of diagnoses: Sepsis, pneumonia, copd, stroke, kidney failure, suicide, hospice and cancer.
- Provided care to our cardiac patients. Including stent and or pacemaker placement along with reading and monitoring telemetry.
- Ensured safety and excellent patient care every day.

2013-2015 Emergency Dept.

- Worked along with providers and staff in all aspects of the emergency dept.
- Participated in all codes and traumas that arrived to our dept.

Telemarketer

Med Pay - Moline, IL

July 2007 to March 2010

- In coming contacts with patients with billing questions,
- Out bound calls to collect hospital stays from a variety of hospitals in the region,

Customer Service Representative

AT&T - Rock Island, IL

January 1996 to February 2006

- Customer Service Rep for large company.
- Inbound calls for customers requesting land line phones, DSL, repairs, and Dish network.
- Utilized my customer services experience to retain clients.

Education

Associate in Nursing

Black Hawk College - East Moline, IL

September 2006 to November 2009

Skills

- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Hospice care (5 years)
- Travel nursing
- Triage (3 years)

- Critical Care Experience (3 years)
- Epic (5 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Medical Records (10+ years)
- Hibernate

Awards

daisy award

2010

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Familiar

July 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Electronic health records: Best practices — Familiar

July 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Patient-focused care — Completed

July 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Completed](#)

Home health aide skills — Familiar

July 2021

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.